List of Contact Points for Information on Investment in the Logistics Sectors 
	No.
	Country
	Body/Agency
	Contact Details

	1. 
	Brunei Darussalam
	Ministry of Communications
	Pengiran Haji Mohd. Zain
Director of Transportation

Ministry of Communications
Jalan Menteri Besar BB 3510

Brunei Darussalam

zain.razak@mincom.gov.bn ;

Tel: +6732381654 

	2. 
	Cambodia
	Ministry of Public Works and Transport
	www.mpwt.gov.kh 

office #200, Norodom Blvd.

Corner st. 106, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 855 23723513

Fax: 85523427394


E-mail:
kanelleheang@yahoo.com  

	

	3. 
	Indonesia
	Investment Coordinating Board (BKPM) of the Republic of Indonesia
	Address:
Jl. Jend. Gatot Subroto No.44, Jakarta 12190

P.O. Box 3185, Indonesia

Website: http://www.bkpm.go.id/
P   : +62 21 5292 1334
F   : +62 21 5264 211
E   : info@bkpm.go.id 

	4. 
	
	Directorate General of Post and Telecommunication
	Mrs.Inggrid R. Panjaitan

Director of Post

Directorat General of Post and Telecomunication

Sapta Pesona Building, 6th floor

Jl. Medan Merdeka Barat 17 Jakarta 10110

Phone: +6221 3835914

Fax: +6221 3862870

Email: ingrid@postel.go.id

	5. 
	
	Ministry of Transportation-

Transportation Research and Development Agency
	Mrs. Nurjannah

Head of Centre for Multimodal Transport Research and Development
Jl. Medan Merdeka Timur No.5 Jakarta, Indonesia

Phone: +6221  34833064
Fax: +6221 3523205

	6. 
	
	Indonesian Professional Certification Authority (BNSP)



	Mr. Ir. Bachtiar Siradjuddin, MM, 
member of Indonesian Profsesional Certification Authority (Badan Nasional Sertifikasi Profesi)
Jl. MT. Haryono Kav.52 Jakarta Selatan
Phone + 6221 7992685, 79194829,
Fax +6221 7992321
Mobile 0811989082
email: bachtiar@bnsp.go.id
website: http://www.bnsp.go.id

	7. 
	Lao PDR
	For Investment Application:

Ministry of Industry and Commerce
	Phonxay Road,

P.O. Box 4107, Vientiane, Lao PDR

Tel:856-21 412009 

Fax:856-21 412434 

www.moic.gov.la
 Email: citd@moic.gov.la

	8. 
	
	Ministry of Post and Telecommunications
Department of Telecommunications
	Lane Xang Avenue

01000 Vientiane, Lao PDR

Tel: (856-21) 219865

Fax:(856-21) 219857

Email: postdiv@laotel.com

	9. 
	
	Ministry of Public Works and Transport 

Department of Transport


	Lane Xang Avenue, Vientiane, Lao PDR

Tel: (856-21) 451843/415563

Fax: (856-21) 412250/415563

www.mpwt.gov.la
sphandanouvong@yahoo.com 

	10. 
	
	Ministry of Finance

· Department of Accounting

· Department of Customs
	Tel: (856-21) 911370

www.mof.gov.la

	11. 
	Malaysia
	Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (MIDA)


	Director of Logistics and Regional Operations Division

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (MIDA)

4th Floor, 1 Sentral,

Jalan Travers, KL Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur

Malaysia

Tel : 603-2267 3633 (GL)

603-2263 2559 (DL)

Fax : 603-2263 2550

Email :logistics@mida.gov.my   

	12. 
	Myanmar
	Myanmar Investment Commission (MIC)
	http://www.dica.gov.mm 

	
	
	Directorate of Investment and Company’s Administration


	Ministry of National Planning and Economic Development, Nay Pyi Taw, Myanmar

http://www.dica.gov.mm
Tel :  95-67-406121

Fax:  95-67-406123

	13. 
	Philippines
	For Business Registration Procedures

Board of Investments, Philippines
	www.boi.gov.ph 

	14. 
	Singapore
	For Business Registration:
Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority
	www.acra.gov.sg


	15. 
	
	For Investment:

Singapore Economic Development Board
	www.edb.gov.sg


	16. 
	
	For Transport Licensing:

Ministry of Transport
	www.mot.gov.sg


	17. 
	Thailand 
	One Start One Stop Investment Center (OSOS)
	www.boi.go.th

	18. 
	
	Department of  Business Development, Ministry of Commerce
	www.thairegistration.com

	19. 
	
	Maritime Transport

Ship Registration

Ship Registration Division

Marine Department

Registration as a maritime transport operator

Maritime Promotion Bureau

Marine Department

Port construction license

Harbour Master Branch

Marine Safety and Environment Bureau

Marine Department

Port operational license

Maritime Business Regulation Group

Maritime Promotion Bureau

Marine Department
	1278 Yotha Rd., Samphanthawong, Prompraab, Bangkok 10100, Thailand

Tel: (66-2) 235-7631 Fax: (66-2) 267-2367

www.md.go.th 

1278 Yotha Rd., Samphanthawong, Prompraab, Bangkok 10100, Thailand

Tel/Fax: (66-2) 6394780

www.mpb.md.go.th 

1278 Yotha Rd., Samphanthawong, Prompraab, Bangkok 10100, Thailand

Tel: (66-2) 234-1070 Fax: (66-2) 238-2309

Email: hm@md.go.th
1278 Yotha Rd., Samphanthawong, Prompraab, Bangkok 10100, Thailand

Tel/Fax: (66-2) 6394780

www.mpb.md.go.th

	20. 
	
	Road Transport

Vehicle registration

Vehicle Registration and Tax Standard Bureau

Department of Land Transport
	1032 Paholyothin Rd., Chompol,

Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900, Thailand

Tel: (66-2) 2718888

www.dlt.go.th 

	21. 
	Viet Nam
	Services Sector Department
Ministry of Planning and Investment
	No.6B Hoang Dieu, Ba Dinh, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Tel: +84-4-4934                     

Fax: +84-4-4444
Mobile: 0913387574
Email: duonghuyhoang@mpi.gov.vn


	22. 
	
	International Cooperation Department

Ministry of Transport of Viet Nam


	80 Tran Hung Dao, Ha Noi

Tel: 84-39423301; fax: 84-39421436

Email: tvha@mt.gov.vn


	23. 
	
	Shipping and Maritime Services Department

Viet Nam Maritime Administration


	8 Pham Hung Road, Ha Noi

Tel: 84-437683198; fax: 84-4-37683058

Email: toanph@vinamarine.gov.vn 




